
 

Ohio Board of Building Standards 
6606 Tussing Road 
Reynoldsburg, OH 43068-9009 An Equal Opportunity Employer and Service Provider 

614-644-2613 
Fax 614 -644-3147 

TTY/TDD 800-750-0750 
com.ohio.gov 

 

 

Board of Building Standards 
 

CONFERENCE MEETING 
AGENDA 

 
 
DATE:   JANUARY 20, 2023 
TIME:   1:00 PM 
LOCATION:  TRAINING RM 1, 6606 TUSSING RD, REYNOLDSBURG, OHIO 43068 

   Click here to join the meeting 
 
Call to Order 
 
Roll Call 
  
Consideration of Minutes 

MIN-1 December 16, 2022 Meeting Minutes 
  
Certification Hearing 

CH-1 Certification Hearing 
  
Committee Reports 

CR-1 Certification Committee Report 
CR-2 Education Committee Report 
CR-3 Code Committee Report 
CR-4 Committee-of-the-Whole 

  
Ratification of Board Recognized Accreditation Bodies, Conformity Assessment Bodies & 
Industry Trade Association Certification Programs 
No items for consideration 
 
Building Department Support & Oversight 
No items for consideration 
 
Public Comments 
  
Old Business 

OB-1 Reconsideration of approved Petition #20-01 (2020 NEC vs. the 2023 NEC as a 
reference in the OBC, OMC, & OPC) 

  
New Business 

NB-1 Petition 23-01 OPC Section 610 (disinfection requirements) 
NB-2 Proposed suspension or revocation of Electrical Safety Inspector Certification (Michael 

Wray) 
  
Compensate Board Members for Work Performed at their Regular Rate 
  
Future Meeting Schedule 
 

1

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_MjAzMmVjMjAtOWI4OS00ZmVlLThkZWMtNzg1ZTU5NzVhMTk2%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%2250f8fcc4-94d8-4f07-84eb-36ed57c7c8a2%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%224d9480f0-235b-4575-9f22-10aa84889ac9%22%7d


 

Ohio Board of Building Standards 
6606 Tussing Road 
Reynoldsburg, OH 43068-9009 An Equal Opportunity Employer and Service Provider 

614-644-2613 
Fax 614 -644-3147 

TTY/TDD 800-750-0750 
com.ohio.gov 

 

February 17, 2023 September 22, 2023 
March 31, 2023 October 20, 2023 
May 12, 2023 November 17, 2023 
June 23, 2023 December 15, 2023 
August 11, 2023  

 
  
Motion to Adjourn 

2



File Attachments for Item:

MIN-1 December 16, 2022 Meeting Minutes

3



MINUTES 
BOARD OF BUILDING STANDARDS 

CONFERENCE MEETING & CERTIFICATION HEARING  
December 16, 2022 

 
The Board of Building Standards Conference Meeting was called to order at 10:00 a.m., Friday, 
December 16, 2022 at 6606 Tussing Road, Reynoldsburg, Ohio, Chairman Timothy Galvin 
presiding.   
   
Ms. Regina Hanshaw, Executive Secretary, called the roll and reported that the following Board 
members were present: 
 
Joseph F. Denk, Jr., Mechanical Engineer 
Timothy P. Galvin, General Contractor, Chair 
John Johnson, Construction Materials 
Don Leach, Attorney 
Terry McCafferty, Public Member 
Christopher Miller, Renewable Energy 
John Pavlis, Homebuilder, Vice-Chair 
Jeff Samuelson, Architect 
Bailey Stanbery, Homebuilder 
Jeff Tyler, Architect 
Christie Ward, Mayor 
Greg Warner, Fire Service 
Paul Yankie, Energy Conservation 
 
The following Board members were absent: 
 
Julienne Cromwell, Structural Engineer 
 
A quorum of the Board was present.   
 
The following staff members were present: 
 
Megan Foley, Certification Program Administrator 
Debbie Ohler, Construction Codes Administrator 
Jay Richards, Assistant Construction Codes Administrator 
Robert Johnson, Assistant Construction Codes Administrator 
Mike Regan, IU Plans Examiner 
Amy Jones, Customer Service Assistant 
Robin Blake, Customer Service Assistant 
Pam Butts, Office Assistant 
Laura Borso, Building Department Administrator 
Jacob Erwin, AAG 
 
The following visitors were present. 
 
Steve and Valerie Regoli 
Corbin Johnson, Tacoma 
Kris Klaus, OHBA 
 
2022 DAVE DENISON AWARD PRESENTATION – STEVE REGOLI 
 
Chairman Galvin presented the 2020 Dave Denison award to form BBS Staff member Steve 
Regoli. 
 
CONSIDERATION OF THE MINUTES  
 
Mr. McCafferty moved and Mr. Warner seconded to approve the minutes of the November 18, 
2022 meeting. 
 
Chairman Galvin called for the ayes and nays.   
 
Motion carried unanimously. 
 

4



BBS Conference Meeting & Certification Hearing 
December 16, 2022 - Page 2 of 8 
 
CERTIFICATION HEARING 
 
Chairman Galvin opened the hearing to hear testimony on the individuals and building departments 
appearing on the Final Certification Hearing Agenda in the Board’s Meeting Packet at the Hearing 
tab.   Ms. Foley informed the Board that the individuals and departments appear on the hearing 
agenda have been reviewed by the Certification Committee and determined to meet the 
requirements of certification.   
 
COMMITTEE REPORTS 
 
CR-1 Certification Committee Report 
 
Mr. Leach gave the committee’s report included in the Board’s Meeting packet at Tab CR-1: 
 
The Certification Committee met in person on December 15th, 2022, at the BBS Library, 6606 
Tussing Road at 10:00 AM, with the following members present: Mr. Leach, Mr. McCafferty, Ms. 
Cromwell, Mr. Samuelson, Mr. Stanbery, Mr. Tyler, Mr. Warner, and Ms. Ward. Board Chairman 
Timothy Galvin was also present.  The Committee makes the following recommendations, 
included in the December 16th, 2022 Board Packet at Tab CR-1, for the Board’s consideration.  
 
Also present at the meeting were BBS Staff, Megan Foley and Laura Borso. Guests Marc Milliron, 
Charles Huber and Andrew Dickerson attended the meeting virtually. 
 
Recommend the following applications be approved following a certification hearing effective 
immediately unless otherwise noted on the certification hearing agenda: 
 

Cert ID Name Certification Granted 
6296 Antonelli, Leonard Residential Mechanical Inspector 
8983 Baker, Justin  Building Inspector Mechanical 

Inspector 
8448 Ballard, Michael Plumbing Inspector 
5968 Betscher, William Electrical Plans Examiner 
8937 Brown, Kenneth Residential Building Official  

Electrical Safety Inspector Trainee 
Alternative Trainee Plan approved 

8990 Budrevich, Gerald Electrical Safety Inspector*  
Electrical Plans Examiner 

8986 Cameron, Christopher Residential Building Inspector 
8984 Capra, Dino Residential Building Official** 
8931 Collins, Thomas Residential Building Inspector 
8995 Danner, Dan Electrical Safety Inspector*  
4807 Davis, Scott Residential Building Inspector 

Residential Mechanical Inspector 
8987 Duncan, David Automatic Sprinkler System Designer 
5155 Fourman, Brett Building Official 
8993 Gale, John Plumbing Inspector  

Hall, Gary Residential Building Inspector 
8988 Hammond, David Automatic Sprinkler System Designer 
6321 Howard, Shane Mechanical Inspector 
8982 Jamison, Jamie Building Inspector  

Kommer, Guy Electrical Safety Inspector 
812 Kurtz, Robert Building Plans Examiner 

5630 Madden, Billy Residential Building Official 
932 Mastrino, Christopher Fire Protection Plans Examiner 

2066 Milliron, Marc Residential Building Official  
Residential Plans Examiner  
Residential Building Inspector 

9002 Mortensen, Kurt Residential Building Inspector 

5



BBS Conference Meeting & Certification Hearing 
December 16, 2022 - Page 3 of 8 
 

8991 Muncy, John Building Inspector  
Mechanical Inspector  
Electrical Safety Inspector  
Electrical Plans Examiner  
Residential Building Official 

1146 Penza, John Master Plans Examiner  
Roberts, David Building Inspector  

Mechanical Inspector  
Residential Building Official 

1426 Steppenbacker, Dale Building Official** 
8869 Velazquez Jr., Milton Plumbing Plans Examiner** 
8989 Weilinski, Brett Fire Alarm System Designer 
8998 Weiss III, Christian Building Official  

Residential Building Official 
8985 Wiley, Lyle Residential Building Inspector 
8997 Winans, Timothy Residential Building Inspector 

*Electrical Safety Inspectors must complete examinations prior to issuance of interim certification 
** Denotes approval conditioned on receipt of forms or fees or other conditions. 
 
Building Department Certifications, Manufactured Homes Inspection Agency/Inspectors 
Swackhammer, Logan – MHI 
Committee Recommendation:  Recommend approval 

 
City of Clayton - Modify Building Department Certification, Commercial and Residential 
Currently subdepartment to Montgomery County 
Proposing independent department, all services provided by NIC 
Exceptions: Plumbing, Med Gas 
Committee Recommendation: Recommend approval 

 
Huron County - Modification of Department Certification, Commercial 
Currently a subdepartment of Richland County 
Proposes independent department, with all services provided by SafeBuilt. 
Exceptions: Plumbing, Med Gas  
Committee Recommendation: Recommend approval 

 
Personnel Certification Applications  
Recommend the following applications be denied, additional information be requested, or other 
action as noted: 
Capra, Dino - RBO 
Certification ID: 8984 
Current certifications: None 
Committee Recommendation: Recommend approval pending receipt of corrected forms 

 
Downard, Dylan - BI 
Certification ID: 
Current Certifications: None 
Committee Recommendation: Contact applicant re: stated experience, suggest RBI, BI Trainee, 
invite to committee January 2023 to discuss application. 

 
Monaco, Michael - RBI 
Certification ID: 2073 
Current Certifications: None. 
Committee Recommendation: Table to January meeting: applicant is invited to discuss multiple 
interim certifications without completion of testing and Code Academy. 

 
Puskas, Larry - BO 
Certification ID: 1201 
Current Certifications: BI, ESI, RBO 
Committee Recommendation: Table to January meeting: applicant is invited to discuss multiple 
interim certifications without completion of testing. 

 

6



BBS Conference Meeting & Certification Hearing 
December 16, 2022 - Page 4 of 8 
 
Roberts, David - PI 
Certification ID: 
Current Certifications: None in Ohio 
Committee Recommendation:  Request additional information on plumbing installation or 
inspection experience. Applicant is invited to January meeting to discuss plumbing experience. 

 
Cozad, Tarren - RBI 
Certification ID: 
Current Certifications: None 
Staff Notes: Review experience, work listed not subject to inspection.  
Committee Recommendation: Recommend RBI Trainee: If applicant has department sponsor 
and supervisor, may be approved administratively. 

 
Gelsamino, Michael - PI, ESI 
Certification ID:  
Current Certifications: None 
Committee Recommendation: Request additional information on plumbing and electrical 
installation. 

 
Velazquez Jr., Milton - PPE 
Certification ID: 8869 
Current Certifications: PI, OCILB Plumbing Contractor 
Committee Recommendation: Approve pending receipt of forms and fees. 

 
Steppenbacker, Dale – BO 
Certification ID: 1426 
Current Certifications: BI, PI, ESI, PPE, RBO 
Committee Recommendation: Approve interim effective January 1, 2023. 

 
Old Business 
None this month 
 
New Business 
None this month. 
 
Mr. Leach moved and Mr. Johnson seconded to approve the recommendations of the committee.   
 
Chairman Galvin called for the ayes and nays.   
 
Motion carried unanimously with Mr. Tyler abstaining. 
 
CR-2 Education Committee Report 
 
Mr. McCafferty gave the committee’s report included in the Board’s Meeting packet at Tab CR-
2: 
 
The Education Committee met in person on December 15th, 2022, at the BBS Library, 6606 
Tussing Road at 10:00 AM, with the following members present: Mr. McCafferty, Mr. Stanbery, 
Ms. Cromwell, Mr. Samuelson, Mr. Tyler, Ms. Ward, and Mr. Warner. Board Chairman Timothy 
Galvin was also present.  The Committee makes the following recommendations, included in the 
December 16th, 2022 Board Packet at Tab CR-2, for the Board’s consideration.  
Also present at the meeting was BBS Staff Megan Foley. Guests Andrew Dickerson and Charles 
Huber attended the meeting virtually. 
 
 Course applications approved without alteration: 
2020 National Electric Code (International Association of Electrical Inspectors SW) 
All certifications (6 hours) 

 
Electrical Code Review (IAEI Northwest) 
All certifications (twelve sessions of two hours each) 

 
Ohio Automatic Sprinkler and Standpipe Systems (Fire Tech Productions) 

7



BBS Conference Meeting & Certification Hearing 
December 16, 2022 - Page 5 of 8 
 
All certifications (13 hours) 

 
Ohio Diesel Fire Pump Technician (Fire Tech Productions) 
All Certifications (5 hours) 

 
Ohio Fire Alarm and Detection Equipment (Fire Tech Productions) 
All certifications (11 hours) 

 
Ohio Fire Pumps (Fire Tech Productions) 
All certifications (7.5 hours) 

 
Ohio Household Fire Warning Equipment (Fire Tech Productions) 
All certifications (5 hours) 

 
Ohio Plumbing Code Chapter 9: Vents and Venting Principles (Franklin County Public Health) 
All certifications (7 hours) 

 
Exploring the Process of 2017 OBC and 2019 RCO (Molnar, David) 
All certifications (1 hour) Administrative Course 

 
Exploring the Scope of 2017 OBC and 2019 RCO (Molnar, David) 
All certifications (1 hour) Administrative Course 
 
Course Applications Approvals with Modification, Denials, and Conditions as Noted. 

 
2023 NEC Code Changes Part 1 (Wink Electric) 
All certifications (5 hours) 
ESIAC Recommendation: Not recommended for approval 
Committee Recommendation: Deny approval 

 
2023 NEC Code Changes Part 2 (Wink Electric) 
All certifications (5 hours) 
ESIAC Recommendation: Not recommended for approval. 
Committee Recommendation: Deny approval 

 
Old Business 
None this month. 

 
New Business 
None this month. 
 
Mr. McCafferty moved and Mr. Samuelson seconded to approve the recommendations of the 
committee.   
 
Chairman Galvin called for the ayes and nays.   
 
Motion carried unanimously. 
 
CR-3 Code Committee Report 
 
Mr. Samuelson gave the committee’s report included in the Board’s Meeting packet at Tab CR-3: 
 
The Code Committee met on December 15, 2022 with the following members present: Mr. Denk, 
Ms. Cromwell, Mr. Johnson, Mr. Miller, Mr. Pavlis, Mr. Samuelson, Mr. Stanbery, Mr. Tyler, and 
Mr. Yankie.  Board Chairman, Tim Galvin, was also present. 
 
The committee report is included in the December 16, 2022 Board Meeting Packet at tab CR-3 for 
the Board's consideration. 
 
Call to Order 
The meeting was called to order by Mr. Denk at 1:10 P.M.  
 

8



BBS Conference Meeting & Certification Hearing 
December 16, 2022 - Page 6 of 8 
 
Approval of Minutes 
Mr. Stanbery made the motion to approve the minutes of the Code Committee meeting held on 
November 17, 2022.  Mr. Miller seconded the motion.  The motion passed unanimously.  
 
Petitions 
Petition #22-03 OPC Section 312.2.2 – Tim Irven of Integrity Safety Solutions 
Staff shared that after a discussion with the petitioner, he was appreciative of the call and the 
information and wrote an email withdrawing the petition.  
Petition #22-04 OBC Ch 11 – Kim Boulter & Jennifer Corcoran of Changing Spaces Ohio 
Staff shared revised language that intended to clarify the proposed requirements for required adult 
changing tables vs. nonrequired adult changing tables and added performance requirements for the 
table, given that no industry standard exists.  Ms. Boulter and Ms. Corcoran answered questions 
of the committee and stated that the proposed code language meets the intent of their petition. Mr. 
Pavlis made the motion to approve Petition #22-04 as modified by staff and the committee and to 
include the revised language in the next edition of the OBC Chapter 11.  Mr. Johnson seconded 
the motion.  The motion passed unanimously.   
 
Recommendations of the Residential Construction Advisory Committee 
Petition #22-01 RCO Ch 44 – Tom Moore of the Ohio Electrical Coalition 
Staff explained that the petition to adopt the 2020 NEC was reconsidered by the RCAC this week.  
After listening to stakeholder testimony again and reconsidering the proposed amendments to the 
2020 NEC, the RCAC recommended no change to their original recommendation of adopting the 
2020 NEC with amendments.  Mr. Pavlis made the motion to approve the recommendation of the 
RCAC and to adopt the revised RCO language as soon as possible.  Mr. Stanbery seconded the 
motion.  The motion passed unanimously. 
 
Old Business 
Commercial Energy Code Review 
Staff presented the draft of the OBC Chapter 13 rule to-date with two ASHRAE 90.1-2019 
amendments (deleting Automatic Receptacle Control and Electrical Energy Monitoring 
requirements) and a summary of commercial and residential changes from the 2018 to the 2021 
edition of the IECC as well as a comparison table of prescriptive changes for the most recent IECC 
residential provisions and reminded the committee that the IECC-R is applicable to low-rise 
residential buildings within the scope of the OBC.  Staff asked whether the committee, for 
consistency, wanted the same amendments to be made to the 2021 IECC commercial provisions.  
The committee discussed the pros and cons of ERV technology and discussed the possibility of 
changing the threshold square footage for requiring the ERVs in small dwelling units.  The 
committee decided to continue their research on the significant energy code changes.  No action 
was taken. 
 
OBC Draft rule review (Chapters 4, 12, 29, 30, 32, & 33) 
Staff presented additional draft rules of the OBC and explained that staff would go through each 
chapter in greater detail at a later date to make the committee aware of the significant changes that 
staff is recommending for each chapter.  No action was taken. 
 
New Business 
Staff presented a flowchart outline of the 2021 International Existing Building Code (IEBC) and 
draft cross reference tables that enables users to compare language in the current 2017 OBC 
Chapter 34 to similar language in the IEBC.  Staff explained that the ICC code development 
process has eliminated the existing buildings Chapter 34 in the IBC and that any language that we 
add to Ch 34 would all be considered Ohio language and would need to be added to our regulatory 
restriction count.  Adopting the IEBC by reference would considerably help minimize the number 
of regulatory restrictions in the OBC Ch 34.  The committee directed staff to continue work on the 
cross references and to finalize a recommendation to the committee for consideration.  No action 
was taken. 
 
Adjourn 
Mr. Miller made the motion to adjourn at 3:45 P.M.  Mr. Tyler seconded the motion. The motion 
passed unanimously.  
 
Mr. Samuelson moved and Mr. Johnson seconded to approve the recommendations of the 
committee.   

9



BBS Conference Meeting & Certification Hearing 
December 16, 2022 - Page 7 of 8 
 
 
Chairman Galvin called for the ayes and nays.   
 
Motion carried unanimously. 
 
CR-4 Committee-of-the-Whole 
 
Ms. Hanshaw stated that the Request for Proposals for certification study from ICC was selected 
and the contract has been drafted and with the vendor for signature.  Prior to finalizing the contract, 
it will need to go to controlling board for approval.   
 
RATIFICATION OF BOARD RECOGNIZED ACCREDITATION BODIES,  
CONFORMITY ASSESSMENT BODIES & INDUSTRY TRADE ASSOCIATION  
CERTIFICATION PROGRAMS 
 
No items for consideration. 
 
BUILDING DEPARTMENT SUPPORT AND OVERSIGHT 
 
No items for consideration. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
There were no public comments. 
 
OLD BUSINESS 
 
There was no old business. 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
NB-1 Petition #22-04 OBC Ch 11 – Kim Boulter & Jennifer Corcoran of Changing Spaces Ohio 
 
Mr. Richards introduced Petition 22-04 proposing to require adult changing facilities in certain 
occupancies, including highway rest areas and large assembly spaces.  Mr. Richards stated that 
similar requirements have approved by ICC for inclusion to the 2024 IBC. 
 
Mr. Samuelson moved to approve petition #22-04 which adds requirements to the Ohio Building 
Code regarding the inclusion of adult changing stations. The requirements identify where they are 
required, design requirements for the changing table and the accessibility requirements of the 
station. Mr. Samuelson further moved to include the original proposal language as modified by 
staff with input from the petitioners as part of the rule package being developed for the next edition 
of the Ohio Building Code. Mr. Johnson seconded. 
 
Chairman Galvin called for the ayes and nays.   
 
Motion carried unanimously. 
 
NB-2 Petition #22-01 – 2022 NEC RCO 
 
Mr. Richards introduced Petition 22-01 proposing to update the National Electrical Code reference 
in the Residential Code of Ohio from the 2017 to 2020 edition with amendments recommended by 
the Residential Construction Advisory Committee and the Code Committee. 
 
Mr. Samuelson moved to approve petition #22-01 as amended and recommended by the 
Residential Construction Advisory Committee which proposes to adopt the 2020 National Electric 
Code with amendments for use with residential buildings regulated under Residential Code of 
Ohio. Mr. Samuelson further moved to direct staff to begin the rule adoption process to amend the 
2019 Residential Code of Ohio, Chapter 34.  Mr. Johnson seconded. 
 
Chairman Galvin called for the ayes and nays.   
 

10



BBS Conference Meeting & Certification Hearing 
December 16, 2022 - Page 8 of 8 
 
Motion carried unanimously. 
 
NB-3 2022 Year End Report 
 
The 2022 Board of Building Standards Year in Review Report was introduced by Chairman Galvin 
and presented to the Board by Staff.  The Report summarized the major programs and activities of 
the Board for 2022 regarding funding, rules, certification, building department oversight, 
continuing education, and industrialized units.   
 
COMPENSATE BOARD MEMBERS FOR WORK PERFORMED AT THEIR 
REGULAR RATE  
 
Ms. Hanshaw reported that board members had performed committee and board work for the 
amount of hours, including board meetings, as follows: 
 
 

Ms. Cromwell 8 Mr. Pavlis 16 
Mr. Denk 8 Mr. Samuelson 16 
Mr. Galvin 32 Mr. Stanbery 16 
Mr. Johnson 16 Mr. Tyler 16 
Mr. Leach 16 Ms. Ward 16 
Mr. McCafferty 16 Mr. Warner 16 
Mr. Miller 16 Mr. Yankie 16 

 
Mr. McCafferty moved and Mr. Johnson seconded to compensate board members for the work 
performed at their regular rate. 
 
Chairman Galvin called for the ayes and nays. 
 
Motion carried unanimously. 
 
FUTURE MEETINGS  
 
January 20, 2023 August 11, 2023 
February 17, 2023 September 22, 2023 
March 31, 2023 October 20, 2023 
May 12, 2023 November 17, 2023 
June 23, 2023 December 15, 2023 

ADJOURNMENT 
 
Mr. Samuelson moved and Mr. McCafferty seconded to adjourn.  The Board adjourned at 11:30 
a.m. 
 
 
            

Timothy Galvin, Chairman 
     Board of Building Standards 
 
 
 
            
     Regina Hanshaw, Executive Secretary 
     Board of Building Standards 

11



File Attachments for Item:

CH-1 Certification Hearing

12



 
 BOARD OF BUILDING STANDARDS 

 

Ohio Board of Building Standards 
6606 Tussing Road 
Reynoldsburg, OH 43068-9009  

Timothy Galvin, Chairman 
 

An Equal Opportunity Employer and Service Provider 

                    614-644-2613 
              Fax 614 -644-3147 
      TTY/TDD 800-750-0750 

              com.ohio.gov/dico/bbs/ 
 

 

JANUARY 20, 2023 
CERTIFICATION HEARING AGENDA 

 
Notice is hereby given that the Board of Building Standards will convene for a certification hearing 
in accordance with the rules of the Board at 10:00 AM, January 20th, 2023 at the Board of Building 
Standards, Training Room 1, 6606 Tussing Road, Reynoldsburg, Ohio 43068. 
 
The purpose of the hearing is to hear testimony from anyone wishing to speak to the proposed 
certification of building departments, local boards of building appeals, and building department 
personnel. 
Cert ID Name Certification Granted 

6142 Baker, Robert Residential Building Official 
9024 Busch, William Building Inspector 
6099 Butler, Jason Building Inspector*** 
6115 Clark, Sean Building Inspector Trainee –  

Alternative Trainee Plan approved 
9008 Conroy, Kelley Residential Building Inspector 
9003 Cozad, Tarren Residential Building Inspector 
5767 Dover, Jeremy Residential Building Official 
9009 Erdmann, Harold Building Inspector 

Residential Building Inspector 
9016 Frable, Erin Building Inspector 
5276 Frankl, Bernie Fire Protection Inspector 

Fire Protection Plans Examiner 
5990 Fritz, Shannon Fire Protection Inspector 
9005 Gelsomino, Michael Plumbing Inspector 

Electrical Safety Inspector* 
9027 Guffey, Cleve Plumbing Inspector** 

Plumbing Plans Examiner** 
5935 Hamker, Daniel Plumbing Plans Examiner 

Residential Building Official 
Building Inspector 
Mechanical Inspector 

6358 Kick, David Building Official 
9026 Miron, William Electrical Safety Inspector* 

Plumbing Inspector 
Mechanical Inspector 
NonResidential Industrialized Unit Inspector  

9021 Puckett, Kevin Plumbing Inspector** 
5156 Reich, Raymond Plumbing Inspector 
8999 Roberts, David Plumbing Inspector 

13



 
 BOARD OF BUILDING STANDARDS 

 

Ohio Board of Building Standards 
6606 Tussing Road 
Reynoldsburg, OH 43068-9009  

Timothy Galvin, Chairman 
 

An Equal Opportunity Employer and Service Provider 

                    614-644-2613 
              Fax 614 -644-3147 
      TTY/TDD 800-750-0750 

              com.ohio.gov/dico/bbs/ 
 

 

9020 Smatlak, Chad Plumbing Inspector** 
9023 Stineman, Corey Plumbing Inspector 

Plumbing Plans Examiner 
9015 Taylor, John Plumbing Inspector 
9019 Wheeler, Donald Residential Building Inspector 
8986 Cameron, Christopher Building Inspector^ 

 
*Electrical Safety Inspectors must complete examinations prior to issuance of interim 
certification 
** Denotes approval conditioned on receipt of forms or fees or other conditions. 
***Mr. Stanbery abstained from discussion or vote on this candidate. 
^ Approved after ordinary committee business concluded. 
 

14



File Attachments for Item:

CR-1 Certification Committee Report

15



 

Ohio Board of Building Standards 
6606 Tussing Road 
Reynoldsburg, OH 43068-9009 

Timothy Galvin, Chairman 
 
 

An Equal Opportunity Employer and Service Provider 

614-644-2613 
Fax 614 -644-3147 

TTY/TDD 800-750-0750 
com.ohio.gov/dico/bbs 

 

 
BOARD OF BUILDING STANDARDS 

 
CERTIFICATION COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT 

 
 
The Certification Committee met in person on January 19th, 2023, in Training Room 3, 6606 Tussing Road at 
10:00 AM, with the following members present: Mr. McCafferty, Ms. Cromwell, Mr. Samuelson, Mr. Stanbery, 
Mr. Tyler, Ms. Ward, and Mr. Warner. Board Chairman Timothy Galvin was also present.  The Committee makes 
the following recommendations, included in the January 20th, 2023 Board Packet at Tab CR-1, for the Board’s 
consideration.  

Also present at the meeting were BBS Staff, Regina Hanshaw, Megan Foley, Rob Johnson and Laura Borso. Guest 
Tarren Cozad attended in person, and guests Michael Gelsomino and Ray Reich attended virtually, to discuss 
their applications before the committee.  Guest Andrew Dickerson attended virtually to discuss the alternative 
trainee plan for Sean Clark on the committee’s agenda. 

Recommend the following applications be approved following a certification hearing effective immediately unless 
otherwise noted on the certification hearing agenda: 

Cert ID Name Certification Granted 
6142 Baker, Robert Residential Building Official 
9024 Busch, William Building Inspector 
6099 Butler, Jason Building Inspector*** 
6115 Clark, Sean Building Inspector Trainee –  

Alternative Trainee Plan approved 
9008 Conroy, Kelley Residential Building Inspector 
9003 Cozad, Tarren Residential Building Inspector 
5767 Dover, Jeremy Residential Building Official 
9009 Erdmann, Harold Building Inspector 

Residential Building Inspector 
9016 Frable, Erin Building Inspector 
5276 Frankl, Bernie Fire Protection Inspector 

Fire Protection Plans Examiner 
5990 Fritz, Shannon Fire Protection Inspector 
9005 Gelsomino, Michael Plumbing Inspector 

Electrical Safety Inspector* 
9027 Guffey, Cleve Plumbing Inspector** 

Plumbing Plans Examiner** 
5935 Hamker, Daniel Plumbing Plans Examiner 

Residential Building Official 
Building Inspector 
Mechanical Inspector 

6358 Kick, David Building Official 

16



 

Ohio Board of Building Standards 
6606 Tussing Road 
Reynoldsburg, OH 43068-9009 

Timothy Galvin, Chairman 
 
 

An Equal Opportunity Employer and Service Provider 

614-644-2613 
Fax 614 -644-3147 

TTY/TDD 800-750-0750 
com.ohio.gov/dico/bbs 

 

9026 Miron, William Electrical Safety Inspector* 
Plumbing Inspector 
Mechanical Inspector 
NonResidential Industrialized Unit Inspector  

9021 Puckett, Kevin Plumbing Inspector** 
5156 Reich, Raymond Plumbing Inspector 
8999 Roberts, David Plumbing Inspector 
9020 Smatlak, Chad Plumbing Inspector** 
9023 Stineman, Corey Plumbing Inspector 

Plumbing Plans Examiner 
9015 Taylor, John Plumbing Inspector 
9019 Wheeler, Donald Residential Building Inspector 
8986 Cameron, Christopher Building Inspector^ 

 
*Electrical Safety Inspectors must complete examinations prior to issuance of interim certification 
** Denotes approval conditioned on receipt of forms or fees or other conditions. 
***Mr. Stanbery abstained from discussion or vote on this candidate. 
^ Approved after ordinary committee business concluded. 

Building Department Certifications, Manufactured Homes Inspection Agency/Inspectors 
None this month. 
 

Personnel Certification Applications  
Recommend the following applications be denied, additional information be requested, or other action as 
noted: 

 Medancic, Anton - BI 
Certification ID: 9018 
Current certifications- none 
Committee recommendation: Request additional information to document 5 years 
structural commercial construction: applicant is invited to attend February 16, 2023 
committee meeting to discuss experience. In the alternative, committee recommends 
applicant seek RBI, BI Trainee, ESI trainee. 
 

 Puckett, Kevin - PI 
Certification ID: 9021 
Current certifications- none 
Committee recommendation: Recommend approval pending receipt of BBS form, fees. 
 

 Smatlak, Chad - PI 
Certification ID: 9020 
Current certifications- None 
Committee recommendation: Recommend approval pending receipt of BBS forms 
 

17



 

Ohio Board of Building Standards 
6606 Tussing Road 
Reynoldsburg, OH 43068-9009 

Timothy Galvin, Chairman 
 
 

An Equal Opportunity Employer and Service Provider 

614-644-2613 
Fax 614 -644-3147 

TTY/TDD 800-750-0750 
com.ohio.gov/dico/bbs 

 

 Guffey, Cleve - PI, PPE 
Certification ID: 9027 
Current Certifications: None, OCILB Plumbing and Hydronics license. 
Committee Recommendation: Recommend approval pending receipt of fees. 

 
Old Business 

None this month 
 
New Business 

 Wray - Certification Revocation 
Michael Wray, Cert ID # 4437 
Background: On December 20, 2022, entered guilty plea to 2 felony charges, Obstructing 
Official Business and Assault. 
Committee Recommendation: Recommend Board staff be directed to issue a Notice of 
Opportunity for Hearing to Michael Wray to commence revocation process. 
 

18



File Attachments for Item:

CR-2 Education Committee Report

19



 

Ohio Board of Building Standards 
6606 Tussing Road 
Reynoldsburg, OH 43068-9009 

Timothy Galvin, Chairman 
 

An Equal Opportunity Employer and Service Provider 

614-644-2613 
Fax 614 -644-3147 

TTY/TDD 800-750-0750 
com.ohio.gov/dico/bbs 

 

 
Board of Building Standards 

 
EDUCATION COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT 

 
 

 

The Education Committee met in person on January 19th, 2023, in Training Room 3, 6606 Tussing Road at 10:00 
AM, with the following members present: Mr. McCafferty, Mr. Stanbery, Ms. Cromwell, Mr. Samuelson, Mr. 
Tyler, Ms. Ward, and Mr. Warner. Board Chairman Timothy Galvin was also present.  The Committee makes the 
following recommendations, included in the January 20th, 2023 Board Packet at Tab CR-2, for the Board’s 
consideration.  

Also present at the meeting were BBS Staff, Megan Foley, Rob Johnson and Laura Borso.  
 
 Course applications approved without alteration: 

 Conduit and Box Fill Calculations Based on the 2020 NEC (Master Electrical Contractors 
Association) 
All certifications (5 hours) 
 

 Electric Vehicle Power Transfer Systems and the 2020 NEC Part 1 (Matthews Electrical 
Services) 
All certifications (4 hours) 

 
 Chapter 1 Code Administration Round Table (Northwest Ohio Building Officials 

Association) 
All certifications (two 1.5-hour sessions) 
Code Administration course credit. 
 

 Chapter 34 Existing Buildings Round Table (Northwest Ohio Building Officials 
Association) 
All certifications (two 1.5-hour sessions) 
Existing Building course credit. 
 

 Code Consistency Round Table (Northwest Ohio Building Officials Association) 
All certifications (twelve one-hour sessions) 
 

 Ohio Portable Fire Extinguishers (Fire Tech Productions) 
All certifications (6.5 hours) 
 

 Understanding the National Electric Code Based on the 2017 NEC (Master Electrical 
Contractors Association) 
All certifications (5 hours) 

20



 

Ohio Board of Building Standards 
6606 Tussing Road 
Reynoldsburg, OH 43068-9009 

Timothy Galvin, Chairman 
 

An Equal Opportunity Employer and Service Provider 

614-644-2613 
Fax 614 -644-3147 

TTY/TDD 800-750-0750 
com.ohio.gov/dico/bbs 

 

 
 Carbon Monoxide Alarm and Detection Requirements IBC/NFPA 720 (Fire Code 

Academy) 
All certifications (1 hour) 
 

 Emergency Responder Communication Enhancement Systems and the UL Certification 
Program (Fire Code Academy) 
All certifications (1 hour) 
 

 Fire Sprinkler Considerations for Tall Clear-Height Warehousing (Fire Code Academy) 
All certifications (1 hour) 
 

 Past, Current, and Future of the Alarm Transmission Ecosystem (Fire Code Academy) 
All certifications (1 hour) 
 

 The Five Specialty Sprinkler Types and Design Approaches (Fire Code Academy) 
All certifications (1 hour) 
 

Old Business: 
 None this month 
 
New Business: 

Retroactive Approval of Specific BBS Courses for 2022 (not on original amended agenda). 
Background: Course provider Tom Moore contacted BBS 1/18/23; he had erroneously been 
instructing courses approved in 2021, without renewal, in 2022.  He has requested that 2022 
course numbers be approved for these courses so that the attendees will receive credit for 
their education at renewal. Mr. Moore agrees to provide all attendees with updated certificates 
for the 2022 course dates. 
Committee Recommendation: Recommend the approval of retroactive administrative renewal 
for courses BBS2021-398 through BBS2021-403, with instructor directed to issue updated 
certificates to any attendees affected. 

21



File Attachments for Item:

CR-3 Code Committee Report

22



 
 

Ohio Board of Building 
Standards 6606 Tussing Road 

Reynoldsburg, OH 43068-9009 An Equal Opportunity Employer and Service Provider 

614-644-2613 
Fax 614 -644-3147 

TTY/TDD 800-750-0750 
com.ohio.gov 

Board of Building Standards 
 
 

CODE COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATIONS 
 

The Code Committee met on January 19, 2023 with the following members present: Mr. Denk, Ms. 

Cromwell, Mr. Johnson, Mr. Miller, Mr. Pavlis, Mr. Samuelson, Mr. Stanbery, Mr. Tyler, and Mr. Yankie.  

Board Chairman, Tim Galvin, was also present. 

 

The committee report is included in the January 20, 2023 Board Meeting Packet at tab CR-3 for the Board's 

consideration. 
 

 
January 19, 2023 Code Committee Meeting 
Call to Order 

The meeting was called to order by Mr. Denk at 1:09 P.M.  

 
Approval of Minutes 

 Mr. Stanbery made the motion to approve the minutes of the Code Committee meeting held on December 15, 

2022.  Mr. Pavlis seconded the motion.  The motion passed unanimously.  
 
Petitions 

 Petition #23-01 OPC Section 610 – Vince Squillace of the OHBA/Central Ohio BIA 

Kris Klaus with the OHBA explained that the existing OPC language requiring disinfection of plumbing 

system piping prior to occupancy has not been historically or uniformly enforced throughout Ohio for one-, 

two-, and three-family dwellings until very recently for dwellings constructed in the City of Columbus and 

Franklin County.  Concerns were raised about the added cost of performing the disinfection, the danger of 

performing the disinfection by residential plumbing contractors who are not familiar with how to disinfect 

the system, and the need to disinfect systems that are not contaminated.  Staff added that the model residential 

building code for one- and two-family dwellings, the IRC, does not require disinfection of plumbing systems. 

The petition proposes to provide an exception which exempts dwellings from the disinfection requirement 

if a bacteriological test, prescribed by the health department or the water purveyor, demonstrates that no 

contaminants are present.  After receiving the original petition, staff worked with the petitioner to simplify 

the language.  Mr. Pavlis made the motion to approve the simplified language.  Mr. Stanbery seconded the 

motion.  The motion passed unanimously.  

   

Recommendations of the Residential Construction Advisory Committee 
No items for consideration 

 
Old Business 

Reconsideration of Petition #20-01 (2020 NEC vs. the 2023 NEC as a reference in the OBC, OMC, 

& OPC) 
Staff explained that the petition to adopt the 2020 NEC was approved by the Board months ago, but since 

that time a newer edition of the NEC has been published and many inquiries have been received asking 

when we are planning to adopt the 2023 NEC.  Staff provided a summary of the significant changes and 

recommended that the Board reconsider their action on the petition and instead, consider moving forward 

with adoption of the 2023 NEC.  Mr. Pavlis made the motion to recommend adoption the 2023 NEC, in lieu 

of the 2020 NEC, with a modification that exception 2 to Section 210.8(F) does not expire.  Mr. Johnson 

seconded the motion.  The motion passed unanimously.  Mr. Miller subsequently made the motion to 

recommend denial of Petition #20-01, given the committee’s recommendation to move forward with a 

newer edition of the NEC. Mr. Johnson seconded the motion.  The motion passed unanimously. 

23



 
 

Ohio Board of Building 
Standards 6606 Tussing Road 

Reynoldsburg, OH 43068-9009 An Equal Opportunity Employer and Service Provider 

614-644-2613 
Fax 614 -644-3147 

TTY/TDD 800-750-0750 
com.ohio.gov 

 

 

Commercial Energy Code Review (OBC Chapter 13) 

Staff presented the draft of the OBC Chapter 13 rule to-date with two ASHRAE 90.1-2019 amendments 

(deleting Automatic Receptacle Control and Electrical Energy Monitoring requirements), one 2021 IECC 

residential amendment to allow building cavities to be used for return air, and two 2021 IECC commercial 

amendments that mirror the ASHRAE amendments.  Mr. Dearth stated that the newer energy conservation 

standards are technically infeasible to comply with and that the cost of insulating metal buildings of Group 

F and S to that level will never be recovered.  He requested that non -air conditioned Group F and S 

buildings be allowed to qualify as semi-heated buildings when using COMcheck.  Mr. Johnson stated that 

the 2021 IECC is too much of a reach for the minimum code.  Mr. Harmon is on the ICC Sustainability 

Committee and will check to see if the 2024 IECC modifies the code stringency for Group F and S 

occupancies.   No action was taken. 

 

OBC Draft rule review (Chapters 4 & 31) 

Staff presented additional draft rules of the OBC and hopes to have most of the draft rules wrapped up by 

the next meeting so that we can move on to the stakeholder process.  No action was taken. 

 
New Business 

No items for consideration 

 
Adjourn 

Mr. Stanbery made the motion to adjourn at 3:42 P.M.  Mr. Miller seconded the motion. The motion passed 

unanimously.

 

24



File Attachments for Item:

OB-1 Reconsideration of approved Petition #20-01 (2020 NEC vs. the 2023 NEC as a reference

in the OBC, OMC, & OPC)

25



Draf
t

61—17 Standard for the Prevention of Fires and Dust 
Explosions in Agricultural and Food Product 
Facilities 

70—17 20 National Electrical Code (except that section 
210.8(F) does not apply to listed HVAC 
equipment) 

72—16 National Fire Alarm and Signaling Code 
80—16 Standard for Fire Doors and Other Opening 

Protectives 
82—14 Standard on Incinerators and Waste and 

Linen Handling Systems and Equipment 
85—the edition referenced in 
rule 4101:4-3-01 of the 
Administrative Code 

Boiler and Combustion System Hazards 
Code 

92—15 Standard for Smoke Control Systems 
99—15 Health Care Facilities Code 
101—15 Life Safety Code (only applies for Section 

1029.6.2) 
105—16 Standard for Smoke Door Assemblies and 

Other Opening Protectives 
110—16 Standard for Emergency and Standby Power 

Systems 
111—16 Standard on Stored Electrical Energy 

Emergency and Standby Power Systems 
120—15 Standard for Fire Prevention and Control in 

Coal Mines 
170—15 Standard for Fire Safety and Emergency 

Symbols 
211—16 Standard for Chimneys, Fireplaces, Vents 

and Solid Fuel-burning Appliances 
221—15 Standard for High Challenge Fire Walls, Fire 

Walls, and Fire Barrier Walls
252—12 Standard Methods of Fire Tests of Door 

Assemblies
253—15 Standard Method of Test for Critical Radiant 

Flux of Floor Covering Systems Using a 
Radiant Heat Energy Source 

257—12 Standard for Fire Test for Window and Glass 
Block Assemblies 

BBS approved language for petition #20-01 (approved September 23, 2022) 

26



61—17 Standard for the Prevention of Fires and Dust 

Explosions in Agricultural and Food Product 

Facilities 

70—17 23 National Electrical Code (except that section 

210.8(F) Exception No. 2 does not apply to 

listed HVAC equipment expire) 

72—16 National Fire Alarm and Signaling Code 

80—16 Standard for Fire Doors and Other Opening 

Protectives 

82—14 Standard on Incinerators and Waste and 

Linen Handling Systems and Equipment 

85—the edition referenced in 

rule 4101:4-3-01 of the 

Administrative Code 

Boiler and Combustion System Hazards 

Code 

92—15 Standard for Smoke Control Systems 

99—15 Health Care Facilities Code 

101—15 Life Safety Code (only applies for Section 

1029.6.2) 

105—16 Standard for Smoke Door Assemblies and 

Other Opening Protectives 

110—16 Standard for Emergency and Standby Power 

Systems 

111—16 Standard on Stored Electrical Energy 

Emergency and Standby Power Systems 

120—15 Standard for Fire Prevention and Control in 

Coal Mines 

170—15 Standard for Fire Safety and Emergency 

Symbols 

211—16 Standard for Chimneys, Fireplaces, Vents 

and Solid Fuel-burning Appliances 

221—15 Standard for High Challenge Fire Walls, Fire 

Walls, and Fire Barrier Walls 

252—12 Standard Methods of Fire Tests of Door 

Assemblies 

253—15 Standard Method of Test for Critical Radiant 

Flux of Floor Covering Systems Using a 

Radiant Heat Energy Source 

257—12 Standard for Fire Test for Window and Glass 

Block Assemblies 
 

27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



File Attachments for Item:

NB-1 Petition 23-10 OPC Section 610 (disinfection requirements)

52



  Form: 1536 OBBS - 716160 

 

CRITERIA FOR SUBMITTING RULE CHANGES TO THE 
BOARD OF BUILDING STANDARDS 

 

 

 

 

The Ohio Board of Building Standards processes all petitions for changes to the rules of the 

Board of Building Standards (Building, Mechanical, Plumbing, Boiler, Elevator, or Residential 

Codes) pursuant to ORC Chapter 119. 

 

When anyone desires to petition the Board of Building Standards to adopt, amend, or annul a 

provision of rules of the Board, they must complete an application and provide supporting 

information submitted to the Secretary of the Board of Building Standards.  

 

The application must include the following:  

 

     (1)  The date the application is prepared;  

     (2)  The rule number or section that is proposed for amendment, adoption, or annulment;  

     (3)  The rule numbers of all other rules that will be affected by the matter proposed;  

     (4)  The name, address, contact information, affiliation of the applicant, and of any 

representative;  

     (5)  The provisions that are proposed for adoption, amendment, or annulment;   

(6) The reason and technical justification for the proposed change; 

(7) All text to be eliminated shall be shown deleted by means of strikethrough, e.g., 

matter to be eliminated; 

(8) All proposed new text to be inserted into a rule shall be shown as underlined, e.g., 

proposed new matter; and 

(9) One copy of the completed application and attachments. 

(10) An estimate of the increase or decrease in cost that would occur with the adoption of 

the proposed code change. 

 

When the Secretary of the Board of Building Standards receives a completed application for an 

adoption, amendment, or annulment of rules of the Board, the Secretary will promptly deliver 

or mail a copy of the application to each member of the Board.  

 

After receiving an application for the adoption, amendment, or annulment of rules of the 

Board, the Board of Building Standards shall proceed under sections 3781.101 and 3781.12 of 

the Revised Code. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

53



  Form: 1536 OBBS - 716160 

BOARD OF BUILDING STANDARDS  

6606 Tussing Road, P.O. Box 4009 

Reynoldsburg, Ohio 43068-9009 

(614) 644-2613  
bbs@ohio.gov 

www.com.state.oh.us/dico/bbs/default.aspx 

APPLICATION 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 

 

Submitter: 
                                                                 (Contact Name)                                                                     (Organization/Company) 

 

Address: 
                                                                                                          (Include Room Number, Suite, etc.) 

 
                                      (City)                                                                                             (State)                                                                                    (Zip) 

 

Telephone Number:                                                                               Fax Number: 

 
Date:                                                                                        E-mail Address:  
 

 

Code Section:  

              

General Explanation of Proposed Change (attach additional sheets if necessary): 
 

 

 

 

 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Explanation of Cost Impact of Proposed Code Change*: 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 
 

            *Attach additional cost information as necessary to justify any statement of cost increase or cost decrease. 
 

FOR 

RULE CHANGE 
Pursuant to section 3781.12 of the Revised 

Code and rules adopted by the Board of 

Building Standards, application is herewith 

submitted to adopt, amend, or annul a rule 

adopted by the Board pursuant to section 

3718.10 of the Revised Code. 
 

For BBS use: 
 

Petition #: 

 

Date Recv’d: 

17 S. Hight St Suite 700

614-221-9876

1/4/2023 vsquillace@ohiohba.com

Ohio Plumbing Code Section 610 Disinfection of Potable Water Systems

See attached.

OHBA/Central Ohio BIAVince Squillace

Columbus Ohio 43215

See attached. 
See attached. 
See attached. 

54

Jay Richards
Text Box
23-01

Jay Richards
Text Box

Jay Richards
Text Box

Jay Richards
Text Box

Jay Richards
Text Box
January 9, 2023



  Form: 1536 OBBS - 716160 

Information on Submittal (attach additional sheets if necessary): 

1. Sponsor:  

 
 

 

 
Organization sponsoring or requesting the rule change (if any) 

2. Rule Title:  

 

 
Title of rule change 

3. Purpose/ 

    Objective: 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

Technical justification for the proposed rule change 

4. Formatted       

    Rule    

Language  

 
(Using  

Strike-out for 

Deleted Text  

and Underline 

for Added 

Text) 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
Use strike-out for deleted text and underline for added text 

5. Notes:   
 

1. To encourage uniformity among states using model codes, it is recommended that the 

submitter first submit any code change directly to ICC and participate in the national 

model code development process. 

2. Please provide a copy of application and documentation. 

3. Use a separate form for each code change proposal. 
 

 

Disinfection of Potable Water Systems for Residential Construction

 It is our intention to respect the code's intent and achieve the public's desired safety by focusing on the water's quality, and
then if the quality of the water indicates a problem, requiring disinfection of the system.
 To our knowledge, there are no cases of illness resulting from single-family plumbing system infection. Single-family home
construction is fundamentally different from commercial facility construction, with shorter timeframes that allow for less
opportunity for material problems.
Currently, the practical application and enforcement of the code around the State is consistent with the changed requested in
this petition.
 There are several practical compliance challenges with the requirement to do disinfections on all home systems prior to any
inspection of the quality of the water coming from the system :
1. Concern for safety for inadvertent use by construction workers on-site in a home under construction during the testing
period
2. Lack of knowledge among plumbers in the field to successfully perform the prescribed chlorine disinfection in all new home
construction
3.  Lack of capacity by independent companies to perform chlorine disinfections in a timely manner for all new single-family
home construction, which will impact the scheduling of final inspections and bring uncertainty and delays into the closing
process

610.1 General
See Attached.

Ohio Home Builders Association and Central Ohio Building Industry Association

55



1 
 

610.1 General 

New potable water systems shall be purged of deleterious matter and disinfected prior to utilization.  

The method to be followed shall be that prescribed by the health authority or water purveyor having 

jurisdiction or, in the absence of a prescribed method, the procedure described in either AWWA C651 or 

AWWA C652 or as described in this section.  This requirement shall apply to “on-site” or “inplant” 

fabrication of a system or to a modular portion of a system.  

1. The pipe system shall be flushed with clean, potable water until dirty water does not appear at 

the points of outlet.  

2. The system or part thereof shall be filled with a water/chlorine solution containing not less than 

50 parts per million (50 mg/L) of chlorine, and the system or part thereof shall be valved off and 

allowed to stand for 24 hours; or the system or part thereof shall be filled with a water/chlorine 

solution containing not less than 200 parts per million (200 mg/L) of chlorine and allowed to 

stand for 3 hours. 

3. Following the required standing time, the system shall be flushed with clean potable water until 

the chlorine is purged from the system. 

4. The procedure shall be repeated where shown by a bacteriological examination that 

contamination remains present in the system.  

Exception: 

1. As applied to 1,2,3 family construction, new potable water systems shall be purged of 

deleterious matter and shown by a bacteriological examination no contamination is present 

in the system. If the water system is in compliance with testing requirements, no further 

disinfection shall be required. 

2. If after the system is purged and undergoes bacteriological examination, and the system 

fails to comply with bacteriological examination requirements, a second bacteriological 

examination shall be performed. If the water system is in compliance with bacteriological 

requirements, no further disinfection is necessary. 

3. If the new water system has been purged of deleterious matter and fails to comply with 

bacteriological examination requirements in (1) or (2), the system shall be disinfected prior 

to utilization. 

The method of disinfection to be followed shall be that prescribed by the health authority or water 

purveyor having jurisdiction or, in the absence of a prescribed method, the procedure described in 

either AWWA C651 or AWWA C652 or as described in this section.  This requirement shall apply to “on-

site” or “inplant” fabrication of a system or to a modular portion of a system.  

1. The pipe system shall be flushed with clean, potable water until dirty water does not 

appear at the points of outlet.  

2. The system or part thereof shall be filled with a water/chlorine solution containing not 

less than 50 parts per million (50 mg/L) of chlorine, and the system or part thereof shall 

be valved off and allowed to stand for 24 hours; or the system or part thereof shall be 

filled with a water/chlorine solution containing not less than 200 parts per million (200 

mg/L) of chlorine and allowed to stand for 3 hours. 

56



2 
 

3. Following the required standing time, the system shall be flushed with clean potable 

water until the chlorine is purged from the system. 

4. The procedure shall be repeated where shown by a bacteriological examination that 

contamination remains present in the system.  

 

 

 

57



1 
 

BBS Proposed Alternative Language 

 

610.1 General.  New potable water systems shall be purged of deleterious matter and disinfected prior 

to utilization.  The method to be followed shall be that prescribed by the health authority or water 

purveyor having jurisdiction or, in the absence of a prescribed method, the procedure described in 

either AWWA C651 or AWWA C652 or as described in this section.  This requirement shall apply to “on-

site” or “inplant” fabrication of a system or to a modular portion of a system.  

1. The pipe system shall be flushed with clean, potable water until dirty water does not appear at 

the points of outlet.  

2. The system or part thereof shall be filled with a water/chlorine solution containing not less than 

50 parts per million (50 mg/L) of chlorine, and the system or part thereof shall be valved off and 

allowed to stand for 24 hours; or the system or part thereof shall be filled with a water/chlorine 

solution containing not less than 200 parts per million (200 mg/L) of chlorine and allowed to 

stand for 3 hours. 

3. Following the required standing time, the system shall be flushed with clean potable water until 

the chlorine is purged from the system. 

4. The procedure shall be repeated where shown by a bacteriological examination that 

contamination remains present in the system.  

Exception:  New plumbing systems in one-, two-, and three-family dwellings are to be purged of 

deleterious matter and shown by a bacteriological examination, prescribed by the health authority 

or the water purveyor having jurisdiction and performed by a third-party testing laboratory certified 

by the Ohio EPA, that the water in the system meets prescribed water quality standards in 

accordance with the following procedure: 

1. If, after first bacteriological examination, the water in the plumbing system meets prescribed 

water quality standards, then no disinfection is required. 

2. If, after first bacteriological examination, the water in the plumbing system fails to meet 

prescribed water quality standards, then a second bacteriological examination is to be 

performed.  If, after the second bacteriological examination, the water in the plumbing system 

meets prescribed water quality standards, then no disinfection is required. 

3. If, after the second bacteriological examination, the water in the plumbing system fails to 

meet prescribed water quality standards, then the system shall be disinfected as described in 

this section prior to utilization. 

 

58



 
 

55 Chapel St., Suite 400, Newton, MA 02458            (800) 253-2908                www.barclaywater.com                  Rev. 11/24/2020 
 
 

Quotation 

TO: 
Plumbing Solutions Inc. 
3599 Refugee Rd unit C 
Columbus, OH 43232 

Quote No. 23-01-66 
Acct. No.                   

Date: January 6, 2023 
Attention: John Baldridge Email: plumbsol@sbcglobal.net 
Reference:  Terms – Net 30 Days 
Quote Firm   30 Days     F.O.B.  Point of Origin 
 
New Construction Disinfection- per Franklin County DOH 
 

Description Unit Cost 

Single Disinfection per date $2,500.00 each 

2-4 Disinfections per date $2,250.00 each 

5 or more Disinfections per date $2,000.00 each 

E-coli Sample $85.00 each 

 

Taps will need to be installed prior to the Disinfection.  System will need to be pressure checked and running 
water for the entire property.  All fixtures are to be installed and working properly.  Hot water tank will need to be 
operational and able to be flushed. 
 
 
Notes  

• All labor, travel time and associated expenses are included in pricing. 
• Pricing does not include additional tests required due to positive results. 

 

Please submit all purchase orders to salesorders@barclaywater.com  
Subject to Terms and Conditions on the next page. 

Customer Information:  
 

ENVIRONMENTAL GROUP 
A division of Barclay Water Management, Inc. 

Signature:  Signature: 
 

Name:  Name: Nora Rothschild 

Title:  Title: Vice President, Environmental Group 

Date:  Date: January 6, 2023 

PO #  Sales Rep: Ryan Binns 

59



 
 

55 Chapel St., Suite 400, Newton, MA 02458            (800) 253-2908                www.barclaywater.com                  Rev. 11/24/2020 
 
 

Terms and Conditions 
 
1. Exclusive Terms and Conditions – These Terms and Conditions, together with any proposals of the Environmental Group, a 

Division of Barclay Water Management, Inc. (BWM) are the exclusive contract terms between Buyer and BWM (Agreement) with 
respect to all reports, plans, chemicals, cleaning services,  software and services, advice and instructions to be provided by BWM.  
Any alteration of or addition to this Agreement, whether oral or written, and whether contained in a purchase order or otherwise, or 
whether by course of performance or usage of trade shall be void and of no force and effect unless specifically agreed to in writing 
and signed by an authorized representative.  There are no additional or collateral agreements, representations, or warranties 
between the parties relating to the transaction contemplated hereby.  Acceptance of the Goods and Services shall constitute 
acceptance of these Terms and Conditions by Buyer.  In the case of any conflict between these Terms and Conditions and any 
written proposal of BWM the terms of the proposal shall prevail. 

2. Prices – Unless otherwise agreed, prices are subject to change upon 30 days advance notice.  All sales, other than those that 
BWM quotes on a delivered basis, are F.O.B. point of shipment.  Sudden and/or extraordinary increases in the cost of raw 
materials, labor and delivery charges may make this agreement subject to an interim price adjustment agreed upon by both parties 
upon 30 days written notice.   

3. Payment – Terms of payment are net 30 days within receipt of an invoice for all Goods and Services invoiced upon delivery. 

4. Taxes – All sales, use, property or gross receipts taxes imposed on the sale, shipment or use of the Goods and Services (other 
than income and taxes) shall be the obligation of and be paid by Buyer. 

5. Buyer Obligations – BWM shall be relieved of its obligations with respect to its warranties, performance goals, cost saving or 
usage goals or any other commitments, in addition to any other remedies it may have, in the event of Buyer's failure: (a) to operate 
the systems and all related equipment and processes within control parameters or, if none, within industry customary operating 
conditions; (b) to maintain the Systems in good operating order and repair; (c) to follow BWM's recommendations or to fulfill its 
responsibilities for System operation; (d) to communicate to BWM hidden or not obvious system, process, or equipment conditions 
affecting BWM's Goods or (e) to provide complete and accurate System data. 

6. Use of Equipment – Title to, and ownership of, any and all equipment utilized under this agreement shall remain the property of 
BWM unless expressly detailed otherwise in writing.   Equipment owned by BWM shall be used only for the approved use by BWM.     

7. Termination – This agreement and any order or delivery or any Services may be terminated or suspended: (a) by either party if 
any proceeding under bankruptcy or insolvency laws is brought by or against the party; (b) by a party if the other party defaults in its 
material obligations and such default is not cured within 60 days of receipt of written notice specifying in detail the default and 
allowing a meaningful opportunity to correct; (c) by BWM if it has reason to doubt the ability or willingness of Buyer to pay; (d) by 
BWM if Buyer fails to follow recommendations of BWM or fails to exercise good stewardship; (e) by BWM if the sale or use of any of 
the Goods might violate any intellectual property rights; or (f) by either party upon       30 day written notice.     

8. Notices – Notices shall be in writing and sent to the parties at the addresses first stated in Agreement or to any other address 
specified by a party from time to time by written notice and shall be effective upon receipt. 

9. Warranties – BWM warrants to Buyer, that services provided by BWM shall conform to BWM's published specifications and shall 
be free from defect in material and workmanship and that the Services will be consistent with BWM's standards.   A claim for breach 
of the foregoing warranties must be received by BWM within 12 months of the date of service or the claim shall not be valid.  
BWM's liability and Buyer's exclusive remedy for any breach of these warranties is limited to replacement of non-conforming Goods 
or services with payment in an amount not to exceed the purchase price of the non-conforming items.  If any Service fails to meet 
the foregoing warranty, BWM shall re-perform the Service or refund an amount not to exceed the amount paid for the Service, or, if 
the Services were provided free of charge, pay an amount not to exceed amounts paid for the Goods to which the defective 
Services relate in the 12 months prior to the event of the liability. 

10. Compliance with Laws – Buyer shall be responsible for complying with all laws related to the installation, registration, labeling and 
operation of all Goods after delivery to it, and Buyer hereby indemnifies BWM from and against all Costs BWM may suffer as a 
result of Buyer's breach or default of this covenant. 

11. Force Majeure – BWM shall not be liable for any failure or delay in performance due, in whole or in part, to fire, explosion, natural 
disaster, labor disputes, raw material shortages, act of governmental authorities, or to any cause of any nature beyond BWM's 
control.   

12. Insurance – In the event BWM fails to comply with any of Buyer's insurance requirements, whether imposed by contract or 
otherwise, Buyer's sole remedy shall be termination of purchases from BWM. 

13. Indemnifications: You agree to indemnify, defend and hold BWM, its officers, directors, employees, agents, representatives, 
licensors, advertisers, suppliers, and service providers harmless form and against any and all claims, actions, losses, expenses, 
damages and costs (including reasonable attorney’s fees), resulting from any breach or violation of this Agreement by you. 

60



 
 

55 Chapel St., Suite 400, Newton, MA 02458            (800) 253-2908                www.barclaywater.com                  Rev. 11/24/2020 
 
 

14. Non Discrimination- This contractor and subcontractor shall abide by the requirements of 41 CFR §§ 60-1.4(a), 60-300.5(a) and 
60-741.5(a). These regulations prohibit discrimination against qualified individuals based on their status as protected veterans or 
individuals with disabilities, and prohibit discrimination against all individuals based on their race, color, religion, sex, sexual 
orientation, gender identity, or national origin. Moreover, these regulations require that covered prime contractors and 
subcontractors take affirmative action to employ and advance in employment individuals without regard to race, color, religion, sex, 
sexual orientation, gender identity, national origin, protected veteran status or disability. 

15. Building Water Management Program (WMP) - This is the official Terms of Use Agreement (“Agreement”) for the Legionella 
Water Management Program   (the “Program”).  These terms and conditions regarding your use of the Program constitute a legally 
binding agreement between you and Barclay Water Management Inc.   Under this Agreement, the term “Program” includes all 
content of any nature within the Program.  By accepting the Program, you understand, acknowledge and agree that you will abide 
by the terms of this Agreement. This Agreement will remain in full force and effect as long as you are user of the Program. 

16. WMP Liability regarding information provided by the buyer – If applicable, while BWM  makes every effort to ensure that the 
information provided on WMP reports and related technical services is accurate and up to date, BWM is not  responsible for any 
errors, omissions, misleading statements, the use of any information, product, method or equipment herein presented, or provided 
to buyer, and buyer must make its own determination as to its accuracy and suitability for its own use, for the protection of the 
environment and for health and safety purposes.  In no event shall BWM, be liable for damages of any nature whatsoever resulting 
from the use of or reliance upon inaccurate information provided by the buyer.   

17. Use of WMP- BWM hereby grants a nonexclusive, nontransferable right to you as the facility owner to use this Plan for the water 
management of one building or multiple buildings, located on one campus. The Program may be used only by the facility owner’s 
employees and may not be donated, sold, distributed, or commercially exploited in any form. You must not alter, delete or conceal 
any copyright or other notices contained in the Program, including notices on any materials you download, transmit, display, print or 
reproduce from the Program. You shall not, nor will you allow any third party (whether or not for your benefit) to reproduce, modify, 
create derivative works from, display, perform, publish, distribute, disseminate, broadcast or circulate to any third party, or 
otherwise use, any materials without the express prior written consent of BWM.    We require users to respect our copyrights, 
trademarks, and other intellectual property rights.  We likewise respect the intellectual property of others. 

18. WMP Hyperlinks To Third party Plans- The appearance, availability, or use of URLs or hyperlinks referenced or included 
anywhere in the Program does not constitute an endorsement by, nor does it incur any obligation, responsibility or liability on the 
part of BWM, any of its successors and assigns, and any of their respective officers, directors, employees, agents, representatives, 
licensors, advertisers, suppliers, and operations service providers. We do not verify, endorse, or have any responsibility for any 
such third party websites, their business practices (including their privacy policies), or any goods or services associated with or 
obtained in connection with any such website, whether or not BWM’s logo or sponsorship identification is on the third party website 
as part of a co-branding or promotional arrangement. If any third party website obtains or collects personal information from you, in 
no event shall we assume or have any responsibility or liability. 

19. WMP Risk Assessment- Is intended to be a working document for your reference and to facilitate implementation of program 
recommendations designed to minimize public health-related risks associated with the various water systems.  Accordingly, this 
document has been assembled in a manner that allows for presentation of the requisite materials in a user-friendly format. Data 
and information for this report was obtained through physical inspection of the site water systems and direct conversations with 
engineering department personnel. It is very important that the reader reviews and understands that recommendations are 
designed to minimize public health-related risks associated with the assessed water systems at your facility. It is not realistic or 
possible for any program to establish the goal of eliminating all public health-related risks. The goal of the WMP is to reduce to the 
greatest extent possible the health-related risks associated with the building water systems.  All recommendations are based on 
current published guidelines and literature.  However, local regulations always supersede any recommendations contained herein.                                        

20. Cooling Tower, Ice Machine, Domestic Water Tanks and Coil Cleaning Services-  Barclay Water Management, Inc.’s cleaning 
services are designed to minimize health-related risks associated with the growth of Legionella within domestic and industrial water 
systems. If the recommended practices are followed as outlined, the health-related risks from other waterborne pathogens will 
likewise be reduced.  While recommendations from Barclay Water Management, Inc.’s Water Hygiene Services are designed to 
reduce health-related risks to ensure the overall health and safety of your employees and associates, no program can eliminate 
health-related risks together. In addition, recommended practices presented herein do not guarantee that water quality within the 
assessed systems will meet governmental or trade standards. Local regulations will override specific recommendations where 
relevant. 

21. Cooling Tower, Domestic Water Tanks and Coil Cleaning Requirements- Provide BWM with sufficient water to perform any 
pressure washing services and access to areas covered by the contact and estimate/proposal. If you have any questions about the 
work you have contracted BWM to perform or changes to be made, please call BEFORE the start of your project.                       

 

61



The summary of the petition 

 focused on 1,2,3 family residential construction - not on commercial building 

 will suggest a change in the ordering of the process:  
o require water quality test - if pass, proceed 
o should that test fail, a second test would be required - if the system were to 

pass, proceed 
o should the second test fail, then the system disinfectant requirement would 

come into place 
 

 It is our intention to respect the code's intent and achieve the public's desired safety by focusing 
on the water's quality, and then if the quality of the water indicates a problem, requiring 
disinfection of the system. 

 To our knowledge, there are no cases of illness resulting from single-family plumbing system 
infection. Single-family home construction is fundamentally different from commercial facility 
construction, with shorter timeframes that allow for less opportunity for material problems. 

 There are several practical compliance challenges with the requirement do disinfections on all 
home systems prior to any inspection of the quality of the water coming from the system :  

 Concern for safety for inadvertent use by construction workers on-site in a home under 
construction during the testing period 

 Lack of knowledge among plumbers in the field to successfully perform the prescribed 
chlorine disinfection in all new home construction 

 Lack of capacity by independent companies to perform chlorine disinfections in a timely manner 
for all new single-family home construction, which will impact the scheduling of final inspections 
and bring uncertainty and delays into the closing process  

 Costs quoted by independent companies to perform chlorine disinfection will add 
$2,500 to the cost of every new home. 

 

62


	Top
	MIN-1	December 16, 2022 Meeting Minutes
	121622

	CH-1	Certification Hearing
	Final Certification Hearing Agenda - January 20 2023

	CR-1	Certification Committee Report
	January 2023 Certification Committee Recommendations for packet

	CR-2	Education Committee Report
	January 2023 Education Committee Recommendations for Packet

	CR-3	Code Committee Report
	Code Committee Report 01-20-2023

	CR-4	Committee-of-the-Whole
	OB-1	Copy of Reconsideration of approved Petition #20-01 (2020 NEC vs. the 2023 NEC as a reference in the OBC, OMC, & OPC)
	2020 NEC adoption proposed language reflected in TIA 1653
	2023 NEC adoption proposed language reflected in TIA 1653
	2023 NEC summary-MN

	NB-1	Copy of Petition 23-01 OPC Section 610 (disinfection requirements)
	OHBA BIA Petition OPC SEction 610
	OPC Section 610 Amendment
	OPC Section 610 Amendment - DDO suggested changes
	Plumbing Solutions Inc. Disinfection Quote 23-01-66 (3)
	BBS Petition Summary-Cost Attachment

	NB-2	Proposed suspension or revocation of Electrical Safety Inspector Michael Wray
	Bottom

